
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Via Zoom 

June 17, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Texas City Attorneys Association 
 



Agenda 
 

TCAA Board of Directors 
Wednesday, June 17, 2020  

4:30 p.m. 
 
 

1. Consider the minutes of the February 21, 2020, TCAA Board Meeting in Austin. 
 

2. Survey results from February 2020 Riley Fletcher Basic Municipal Law Seminar. 
 
3. Staff report on the TCAA June 17-19, 2020, Summer Conference, including: attendee 

list, Galen Sparks Award winner (Trevor Fanning), Susan Rocha Award winner (Bryn 
Meredith), and Outstanding Mentor Award winner (Randy Strong). 

 
4. Update on presenting proposed TCAA constitutional amendments to the membership. 

 
5. Adopt TCAA budget for Fiscal Year 2020-2021.  

 
6. Approve program for 2020 Fall Conference in Grapevine. 

 
7. Update on 2024 TCAA Summer Conference site. 

 
8. 2025 TCAA Summer Conference site selection. 

 
9. Report from TCAA subcommittee on legislative advocacy recommendations. 

 
10. Consider amending the TCAA Affiliate Policy. 

 
11. Next board meeting to be held on October 14, 2020, in Grapevine. 

 
12. Other business. 

 
13. Adjourn. 

 



TCAA 

 Board of Directors 

2019-2020 
 
 

President  
Paige Mims 

City Attorney 

P.O. Box 860358 

Plano, TX 75086-0358 

972-941-5235 office 

972-424-0099 fax 

paigem@plano.gov 

 

First Vice President  
Alan Bojorquez 

Bojorquez Law Firm 

12325 Hymeadow Drive 

Austin, TX 78750 

512-250-0411 office 

512-250-0749 fax 

alan@texasmunicipallawyers.com 

 

Second Vice President  
Ron Stutes 

Wilson, Robertson & Cornelius 

One American Center 

909 ESE Loop 323, Suite 400 

Tyler, Texas 75701 

903-509-5000 office 

rstutes@wilsonlawfirm.com 

 

 

Recorder  
Kuruvilla Oommen 

City Attorney 

825 W. Irving Blvd 

Irving, TX 75060 

972-721-4825 office 

972-721-2750 fax 

koommen@cityofirving.org 

 

 

 

Directors 
Slater Elza 

Underwood Law Firm 

P.O. Box 9158 

Amarillo, TX 79105 

806-379-0347 office 

806-242-0526 fax 

Slater.Elza@uwlaw.com 

 

 

 

Kevin Pagan 

City Attorney 

P.O. Box 220 

McAllen, TX 78505 

956-681-1090 

kpagan@mcallen.net 

Jennifer Richie 

City Attorney 

P.O. Box 2570 

Waco, TX 76702-2570 

254-750-5688 office 

254-750-5888 fax 

jenniferr@wacotx.gov 

Julie Fort 

Messer, Fort & McDonald, PLLC 

6371 Preston Road, Ste. 200 

Frisco, TX 75034 

972-668-6400 office 

972-668-6414 fax 

julie@txmunicipallaw.com 

Sharae Reed 

First Assistant City Attorney 

P.O. Box 3827 

Beaumont, TX 77704-3827 

409-880-3715 office 

409-880-3121 fax 

sharae.reed@beaumonttexas.gov 

   

Past President  

Sylvia Firth 

Sylvia Borunda Firth, PLLC 

P.O.Box 942 

El Paso, Texas 79946-0942 

915-532-7500 office 

915-248-9838 cell 

SBFirth@FBKNLaw.com  

 

 

TML Board Representative  

Marcus Norris 

Deputy City Attorney 

P.O. Box 1971  

Amarillo, Texas 79105-1971 

806-378-3563 office 

806-378-9394 fax 

marcus.norris@amarillo.gov 

 

mailto:paigem@plano.gov
mailto:alan@texasmunicipallawyers.com
rstutes@wilsonlawfirm.com
mailto:koommen@cityofirving.org
mailto:Slater.Elza@uwlaw.com
mailto:kpagan@mcallen.net
mailto:jenniferr@wacotx.gov
mailto:julie@txmunicipallaw.com
mailto:sharae.reed@beaumonttexas.gov
mailto:SBFirth@FBKNLaw.com
mailto:marcus.norris@amarillo.gov


 
TAB 

1 



 

Minutes 
TCAA Board of Directors 
Friday, February 21, 2020 

Texas Municipal Center -  Austin, TX 
 
Board President Paige Mims called the meeting to order at 12:00 noon. 
 

Board members present: Board members absent:      
Alan Bojorquez  Kevin Pagan       

 Kuruvilla Oommen 
Slater Elza    
Jennifer Richie 
Julie Fort 
Sharae Reed 
Sylvia Borunda Firth 

 Marcus Norris 
 

Board members present by phone: 
 Ron Stutes 
 

TML staff present:   
Bennett Sandlin 
Scott Houston  
Monty Wynn 
Bill Longley   
Christy Drake-Adams 
Heather Ford 

 
1. Welcome newest TCAA Board Member, Sharae Reed 

 
2. Consider the minutes of the October 9, 2019, TCAA Board Meeting in San Antonio 
 

A motion to approve the October 9, 2019, board meeting minutes made by Julie Fort was 
seconded by Sylvia Borunda Firth. Unanimously approved.   

 
3. TML advocacy update 

 
Scott Houston briefed the Board on the summary of recommendations from TML’s 
Legislative Policy Committee on Advocacy Strategy. 
 
Alan Bojorquez made a motion to establish a TCAA subcommittee to develop concrete 
issues for the TCAA Board to consider at its June 2020 meeting regarding TCAA 
legislative advocacy initiatives. Slater Elza seconded the motion. The following agreed to 
serve on the subcommittee: Alan Bojorquez, Slater Elza, and Marcus Norris.  

 
4. Survey results of 2019 TCAA Fall Conference 



 

 
No action taken. 
 

5. Staff report on the 2020 TCAA Fall Riley Fletcher Seminar program and attendees 
 

No action taken. 
 

6. Approve program for 2020 TCAA Summer Conference 
 

The board unanimously approved the draft program and directed staff to implement the 
program.  

 
7. Update on changes to TCAA Listserv 

 
No action taken. 
 

8.  Local Club or Society Affiliation update 
 
At its June 2020 meeting, the board will consider whether to amend the TCAA Affiliate 
Policy requiring that at least three officers be active members of TCAA. 
 

9. Galen Sparks/Susan Rocha Awards for Outstanding Public Service  
 
No action taken. 

 
10. TCAA budget update  

 
No action taken. 

 
11. Consider 2020-2021 TML affiliate services agreement 

 
A motion to approve the FY 2020-2021 TML Affiliate Services Agreement made by 
K.O. was seconded by Slater Elza. Unanimously approved. 

   
12. Consider authorizing the TCAA President to send a communication to the membership 

urging them to vote for Sylvia Borunda Firth as president of the State Bar of Texas 
 
A motion to authorize Paige Mims to send a communication to the membership urging 
them to vote for Sylvia Borunda Firth as president of the State Bar of Texas was made by 
Alan Bojorquez and seconded by Marcus Norris. The motion passed with K.O. and 
Jennifer Richie voting no.  
 

13. Next board meeting to be held in South Padre on June 17, 2020 
 

14. Other business 
 



 

K.O. briefed the board regarding ongoing efforts to apply to the Texas Board of Legal 
Specialization for a local government law specialization.  

 
15. Adjourn. 

 



 
TAB 

2 



Default Report 

Riley Fletcher 2020 Onsite Survey 

March 2nd 2020, 8:56 am CST 

 

Q1 - Please provide your name. 

 

Please provide your name. 

DIANE SAUCEDO 

Joshua Galicia 

Jon Lawson 

AMANDA DAVIS 

Kuruvilla Oommen 

Leilani Estrada 

Geary Smith 

Christina Buhnerkempe 

Alma Villarreal 

Laura McKenery 

  



Q15 - Please provide the name of your city or firm, if applicable. 

 

Please provide the name of your city or firm, if applicable. 

CITY OF WACO ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 

Law Offices of Ryan Henry, PLLC 

Messer, Fort & McDonald 

San Antonio 

MESSER, FORT, MCDONALD 

City of Irving 

City of McAllen 

Mayor, Mexia 

City of Odessa 

City of McAllen 

Johnson Petrov LLP 

  



Q14 - What is your current job title? 

 

 

# Answer % Count 

1 City Attorney 9.09% 1 

6 Assistant City Attorney 0.00% 0 

2 Partner/Shareholder 9.09% 1 

3 Associate 36.36% 4 

4 Paralegal/Assistant 36.36% 4 

5 Other 9.09% 1 

 Total 100% 11 

 

 

Q9 - Please provide your job title. 

 

Please provide your job title. 

Mayor 



 

Q13 - To enter your city/firm in the drawing for a free registration to the 2020 TCAA 

Summer Conference in South Padre Island, please provide your email address. (Past 

winners are not eligible.) 

 

To enter your city/firm in the drawing for a free registration to the 2020 TCAA Summer Conference in South Padre 
Island, please provide your email address. (Past winners are not eligible.) 

dianes@wacotx.gov 

joshua.galicia@rshlawfirm.com 

jon@txmunicipallaw.com 

AMANDA@TXMUNICIPALLAW.COM 

smithgeary@yahoo.com 

cbuhnerkempe@odessa-tx.gov 

alma_villarreal@mcallen.net 

Johnson Petrov LLP 

  



Q8 - Did you attend the seminar onsite: 

 

 

# Answer % Count 

1 Both days 72.73% 8 

2 Only one day 18.18% 2 

3 Neither day 9.09% 1 

 Total 100% 11 

  



Q9 - If you answered "only one day" or "neither day", did you: 

 

 

 

 

  



Q2 - Please rank the following sessions: 

 

 

# Question Excellent  Good  Fair  
No 

Opinion 
 Total 

1 
Types of City Government (Amber McKeon-

Mueller) 
58.33% 7 8.33% 1 8.33% 1 25.00% 3 12 

2 Open Meetings (Jennie Hoelscher) 72.73% 8 9.09% 1 0.00% 0 18.18% 2 11 

3 Public Information Act (George Hyde) 63.64% 7 18.18% 2 9.09% 1 9.09% 1 11 

4 Purchasing (Jeff Moore) 54.55% 6 27.27% 3 9.09% 1 9.09% 1 11 

 Personnel Law (Evelyn Njuguna) 45.45% 5 36.36% 4 9.09% 1 9.09% 1 11 



 Ethics (Alan Bojorquez) 81.82% 9 9.09% 1 0.00% 0 9.09% 1 11 

 Municipal Budget and Tax Rate (Bill Longley) 50.00% 6 33.33% 4 0.00% 0 16.67% 2 12 

 Redistricting (Bob Heath) 63.64% 7 27.27% 3 0.00% 0 9.09% 1 11 

 Economic Development (Frank Garza) 54.55% 6 27.27% 3 0.00% 0 18.18% 2 11 

 Annexation (Scott Houston) 81.82% 9 9.09% 1 0.00% 0 9.09% 1 11 

 Municipal Court (Mark Goodner) 63.64% 7 18.18% 2 0.00% 0 18.18% 2 11 

 Liability (Slater Elza) 63.64% 7 18.18% 2 0.00% 0 18.18% 2 11 

 Municipal Finance (Kuruvilla Oommen) 72.73% 8 9.09% 1 0.00% 0 18.18% 2 11 

 Land Use (Julie Fort) 63.64% 7 27.27% 3 0.00% 0 9.09% 1 11 

 Dealing with the Media (Jeff Coyle) 72.73% 8 18.18% 2 0.00% 0 9.09% 1 11 

 Ordinances (Jennifer Richie) 81.82% 9 9.09% 1 0.00% 0 9.09% 1 11 

  



Q3 - Please indicate your experience with the following elements of the meeting: 

 

 

# Question Excellent  Good  Fair  No Opinion  Total 

1 Relevancy of Session Topics 90.91% 10 9.09% 1 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 11 

2 Reasonableness of Seminar Pricing 81.82% 9 9.09% 1 0.00% 0 9.09% 1 11 

3 Publicity 72.73% 8 18.18% 2 0.00% 0 9.09% 1 11 

4 Location of Seminar 72.73% 8 27.27% 3 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 11 

 Meeting Facility 90.91% 10 9.09% 1 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 11 



 On-site Staff 100.00% 11 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 11 

 Overall Opinion of the Seminar 100.00% 11 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 11 

  



Q6 - Please indicate any topics you would like to be included at future seminars. 

 

Please indicate any topics you would like to be included at future seminars. 

A summary of different ways sovereign immunity can be waived, particularly under which statutes those exist 

Development Agreements 

None 

Litigation, Government Immunity. Employment Law, Ethics, Elections, Procurement and Legislative Update 

 

 

Q7 - Additional comments regarding the seminar: 

 

Additional comments regarding the seminar: 

All the speakers gave very helpful information.  I do wish they had more than 30 minutes to speak, maybe 45 
minutes or an hour.  For some of the speakers, they had more information that I would have like to have heard.  It 
felt a little rushed, especially on the first day. 

Very informative and the speakers were clearly knowledgeable in the subject matter, particularly those with whom I 
spoke outside of their presentations 

Thought the seminar was excellent. Mostly half-hour blocks keeps the audience engaged. 

Enjoyed the sessions I attended however 30 minutes is not enough time. I would recommend 45 minute sessions 
and fewer topics 

EXCELLENT EXPERT SPEAKERS; GREAT USE OF TIME; FLOWED WELL; GREAT FOOD 

Excellent.  I think I might have been the only city mayor present at the meeting, but it was great! 

I really enjoyed listening to how other cities work and learning how we can be better. 

 



Default Report 

Riley Fletcher 2020 Videocast 

March 2nd 2020, 8:53 am CST 

 

Q1 - Please provide your name. 

 

Please provide your name. 

Scott Rectenwald 

Josette Flores 

Edmund K Cyganiewicz 

Jennifer Barnes Smith 

Nastasha Anderson 

kanika juneja 

ed cyganiewicz 

 

Q8 - Please provide your city or firm, if applicable. 

 

Please provide your city or firm, if applicable. 

City of Marshall, Texas 

City of El Paso 

South Padre Island Texas 

Forney 

City of Arlington 

City of Carrollton 

  



Q9 - What is your job title? 

 

 

# Answer % Count 

1 City Attorney 12.50% 1 

2 Assistant City Attorney 50.00% 4 

3 Partner/Shareholder 12.50% 1 

4 Associate 0.00% 0 

5 Paralegal/Assistant 0.00% 0 

6 Other 25.00% 2 

 Total 100% 8 

 

Q9 - Please provide your job title. 

 

Please provide your job title. 

Acting City Attorney 

Municipal Judge 



 

Q10 - If you would like to enter your city/firm into the drawing for a free registration to 

the 2020 TCAA Summer Conference in South Padre Island, please provide your email 

address. (Past winners are not eligible.) 

 

If you would like to enter your city/firm into the drawing for a free registration to the 2020 TCAA Summer 
Conference in South Padre Island, please provide your email address. (Past winners are not eligible.) 

scott@westfannin.com 

floresj2@elpasotexas.gov 

edcyganiewicz@rgv.twcbc.com 

Jsmith@forneytx.gov 

nastasha.anderson@arlingtontx.gov 

kanika.juneja@cityofcarrollton.com 

ed cyganiewicz 

  



Q11 - Did you attend the videocast: 

 

 

 

# Answer % Count 

1 Both days 100.00% 7 

2 One day 0.00% 0 

3 Unable to attend 0.00% 0 

 Total 100% 7 

 

 

 

 

  



Q2 - Please rank the following sessions: 

 

 

# Question Excellent  Good  Fair  
No 

Opinion 
 Total 

1 
Types of City Government (Amber McKeon-

Mueller) 
28.57% 2 71.43% 5 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7 

2 Open Meetings (Jennie Hoelscher) 71.43% 5 28.57% 2 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7 

3 Public Information Act (George Hyde) 71.43% 5 28.57% 2 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7 

4 Purchasing (Jeff Moore) 28.57% 2 71.43% 5 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7 

 Personnel Law (Evelyn Njuguna) 57.14% 4 42.86% 3 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7 



 Ethics (Alan Bojorquez) 71.43% 5 28.57% 2 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7 

 Municipal Budget and Tax Rate (Bill Longley) 71.43% 5 28.57% 2 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7 

 Redistricting (Bob Heath) 42.86% 3 57.14% 4 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7 

 Economic Development (Frank Garza) 57.14% 4 28.57% 2 14.29% 1 0.00% 0 7 

 Annexation (Scott Houston) 42.86% 3 42.86% 3 14.29% 1 0.00% 0 7 

 Municipal Court (Mark Goodner) 28.57% 2 57.14% 4 14.29% 1 0.00% 0 7 

 Liability (Slater Elza) 50.00% 3 50.00% 3 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 6 

 Municipal Finance (Kuruvilla Oommen) 50.00% 3 50.00% 3 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 6 

 Land Use (Julie Fort) 50.00% 3 50.00% 3 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 6 

 Dealing with the Media (Jeff Coyle) 66.67% 4 33.33% 2 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 6 

 Ordinances (Jennifer Richie) 66.67% 4 33.33% 2 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 6 

  



Q3 - Please indicate your experience with the following elements of the meeting: 

 

 

# Question Excellent  Good  Fair  No Opinion  Total 

1 Relevancy of Session Topics 71.43% 5 28.57% 2 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7 

2 Reasonableness of Seminar Pricing 28.57% 2 57.14% 4 0.00% 0 14.29% 1 7 

3 Publicity 14.29% 1 28.57% 2 28.57% 2 28.57% 2 7 

4 Internet Videocast 42.86% 3 42.86% 3 0.00% 0 14.29% 1 7 

 Technical Support 14.29% 1 28.57% 2 0.00% 0 57.14% 4 7 



 Overall Opinion of the Videocast 50.00% 3 50.00% 3 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 6 

 

 

Q6 - Please indicate any topics you would like to be included at future seminars. 

 

Please indicate any topics you would like to be included at future seminars. 

Maybe a session on dockless mobility or any of the other new things City's are now having to face. 

 

 

Q7 - Additional comments regarding the videocast: 

 

Additional comments regarding the videocast: 

It was great EXCEPT we did not receive the password prior to the start of the conference and had to scramble at the 
last moment. 
 





 
TAB 

3 











Attendee List by Firm

ID Name FirmTITLE 06/17/2020 - 06/19/2020

M1247 - TCAA Summer Conference Webinar

19081 Wetherbee, Diane

77959 Dewey, John Edwin Retired City Attorney

97735 KING, DEANIE

78021 DiLibero, William

87888 Anderson, Nastasha Assistant City Attorney

20395 Sinclair, Larry

21142 McGowan, Patricia

97966 Saunders, James

66494 Abernathy Roeder Boyd & Hullett P.C.Pittman, Ryan Director

85777 Abernathy Roeder Boyd & Hullett P.C.Cristales, Victor Attorney

76851 AbileneLevesque, Steven Assistant City Attorney

35145 AbileneSmith, Stanley City Attorney

32566 AbileneMesser, Kelley Assistant City Attorney

76250 AbileneCraig, Chace Assistant City Attorney

91831 AbileneDietz, Trenton Assistant City Attorney

72033 Allensworth & Porter, L.L.P.Emerson, Amy Partner

97317 Allensworth & Porter, L.L.P.Wade, Nicholl Attorney

83355 AlvinHanneman, Suzanne City Attorney

85591 AmarilloSchmidt, Leslie Senior Assistant City Attorney

81961 AmarilloWhite, Courtney Assistant City Attorney

36396 AmarilloMcWilliams, Bryan City Attorney

22882 AmarilloNorris, Marcus Deputy City Attorney

86417 ArlingtonHutson Johnson, Pamela Assistant City Attorney

22637 ArlingtonSolis, Teris City Attorney

34388 ArlingtonKaylor, Elisabeth Assistant City Attorney

13158 ArlingtonMartin, Eddie Assistant City Attorney

56419 ArlingtonMeyer, Steven Assistant City Attorney

77541 ArlingtonRoberts, Dawn Assistant City Attorney

74843 ArlingtonMiller Atkinson, Elizabeth Assistant City Attorney

71118 ArlingtonGatten, Galen Assistant City Attorney

31051 ArlingtonShortall, Molly Assistant City Attorney

65183 ArlingtonMartin, Sarah Assistant City Attorney

84762 ArlingtonWithers, Cynthia Senior Assistant City Attorney

7821 ArlingtonMonroe Patterson, Ursula Assistant City Attorney

74846 ArlingtonBennett, Kenneth Assistant City Attorney

40935 ArlingtonJohnson, David Asst City Attorney

95287 ArlingtonMoss, Jonathan Assistant City Attorney

97599 ArlingtonMathis, Ava Attorney II

85849 AustinMusgrove, Ida Deputy Intergovernmental Relations Officer

57070 AustinLockhart, Heather Assistant City Attorney

66364 AustinFranco, Brie Intergovernmental Relations Officer

90107 AustinPigott, Ron Assistant City Attorney

87252 AustinBentzin, Bianca Chief Prosecutor

97881 AustinLangner, John

97882 AustinLichtenberger, Adam Prosecutor

97883 AustinMcHale, Miles Prosecutor

76396 AustinBall, Nicholas Prosecutor 1

81662 AustinCarter, Lynn Assistant City Attorney

32195 AustinCrosby, Cindy Division Chief

61722 AustinKim, Sandra Assistant City Attorney

93890 AustinFireside, Leela Senior Asst City Attorney

97927 AustinJohannes, Lauren Assistant City Attorney

35420 Banowsky & Levine, P.C.Levine, Scott Attorney

22600 BaytownHorner, Karen First Assistant City Attorney

61485 BaytownFanning, Trevor Assistant City Attorney/Prosecutor

2271 BaytownMapes, Jerris Assistant City Attorney

6/5/2020  1:20:39PM 1Page No: 



Attendee List by Firm

ID Name FirmTITLE 06/17/2020 - 06/19/2020

M1247 - TCAA Summer Conference Webinar

22432 BeaumontCooper, Tyrone City Attorney

97952 BeaumontReed, Sharae First Assistant City Attorney

85461 BeaumontDuesler, Thomas Senior Assistant City Attorney

56186 BedfordButler, Matthew Assistant City Attorney

71870 Best Best & KriegerHagerty, Shawn Partner

62309 BoerneQuirk, Barbara City Attorney

13037 Bojorquez Law Firm, PCBojorquez, Alan Managing Attorney

86850 Bojorquez Law Firm, PCDugdale, John Of Council

82205 Bojorquez Law Firm, PCGad, Alessandra Associate

55245 Bojorquez Law Firm, PCHigginbotham, Erin Attorney

43770 Bojorquez Law Firm, PCOntiveros, Bertha Senior Associate Attorney

84941 Bojorquez Law Firm, PCRosas-Grillet, Cristian

20990 Bojorquez Law Firm, PCAlcorn, Stephen Attorney

17279 Bovey & Cochran PLLCBovey, Cary Attorney

65369 Bovey & Cochran PLLCCochran, Luke Attorney

86819 Brown & Hofmeister, L.L.P.Martin, Michael Attorney

90657 BrownsvilleDe Coss, Rene City Attorney

38853 BrownsvillePadilla, Alfredo Deputy City Attorney

91326 BrownsvilleAvendano, Jennifer Assistant City Attorney

16676 BrownwoodChesser, William City Attorney

41045 BryanKoury, Jonathan Assistant City Attorney

67868 BryanLeeper, Thomas First Assistant City Attorney

17300 BryanHampton, Janis City Attorney

28097 BurnetErkan, Habib Assistant City Manager

52201 CarrolltonKeller, Susan Assistant City Attorney

96608 CarrolltonJuneja, Kanika Assistant City Attorney

67430 CarrolltonLadd, Meredith City Attorney

53748 Cedar ParkLeCompte, J. P. City Attorney

67133 Cedar ParkHoffman, Jill Assistant City Attorney

71010 Cedar ParkMarfin, Lauren Municipal Prosecutor

57494 City Public Service BoardPulis, Zandra Deputy General Counsel

63911 College StationHaislet, John Senior Assistant City Attorney

15387 College StationRobinson, Carla City Attorney

71696 College StationWhitten, Leslie Assistant City Attorney

19500 College StationPowell, Mary Ann Attorney

34104 College StationFalco, Adam Sr. Assistant City Attorney

89739 College StationMidgley, Gavin Assistant City Attorney/Prosecutor

93756 Copperas CoveOsburn, Scott Director of Public Works

10376 Corpus ChristiRisley, Miles City Attorney

26347 Corpus ChristiHundley, Elizabeth Assistant City Attorney

97519 DallasSanchez, Willow Assistant City Attorney

48945 DallasKnight, Don Senior Assistant City Attorney

48147 DallasBashor, Art Assistant City Attorney

7950 Davidson Troilo Ream & Garza, P.C.Gonzalez, Paul Attorney

81907 Davidson Troilo Ream & Garza, P.C.Solis, Molly

26670 Davidson Troilo Ream & Garza, P.C.Garza, Frank Shareholder

59479 Denny Lessman Law OfficeLessman, Denton City Attorney

86749 DentonLansford, Larence Deputy City Attorney

74521 DentonReinwand, Mack Deputy City Attorney

92624 DentonKirchoff, Cynthia Deputy City Attorney

13157 DentonDrake, Jerry First Assistant City Attorney

30749 DentonLeal, Aaron City Attorney

66431 DentonCollister, Lawrence First Assistant City Attorney

10621 DentonClifton, Catherine Deputy City Attorney

78148 Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P.C.Griffin, Sarah Attorney

29845 Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P.C.Zech, Charles Shareholder

6/5/2020  1:20:39PM 2Page No: 



Attendee List by Firm

ID Name FirmTITLE 06/17/2020 - 06/19/2020

M1247 - TCAA Summer Conference Webinar

82316 Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P.C.Santee, Megan Associate

27670 Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P.C.Tschirhart, Scott Partner

30659 Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P.C.Santee, Dan Senior Associate

67083 Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P.C.Trevino, Cynthia Associate

94119 Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P.C.Longoria, Matthew Attorney

35490 Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P.C.Ruiz, Adolfo Senior Associate

21352 El LagoPerkins, Arthur Val City Attorney

55259 El PasoHamilton-Karam, Kristen Assistant City Attorney

86477 El PasoBrito, Roberta Assistant City Attorney

95199 El PasoMullin, Abbie Attorney

71204 El PasoGabaldon, Oscar Assistant City Attorney

43768 El PasoMartinez, Lupe Assistant City Attorney

57337 Fielder & DavisDavis, Brandon Partner

21288 FloydadaHouchin, Karen City Attorney

80691 ForneyThatcher, Jon City Attorney

97444 Fort WorthParis, Taylor Assistant City Attorney

8666 Fort WorthBlack, Douglas Senior Assistant City Attorney

32244 Fort WorthFullenwider, Sarah Jon City Attorney

48148 Fort WorthReynolds, Christa Senior Assistant City Attorney

86605 Fort WorthQualls, Trey Assistant City Attorney

32163 Fort WorthBrown, Laetitia Senior Assistant City Attorney

97489 Fort WorthWilliams, Jessika Assistant City Attorney

92586 Fort WorthVaky, Peter Deputy City Attorney

17241 FriendswoodFischer, Mary Kay City Attorney

67141 GalvestonGlywasky, Donald City Attorney

97853 GalvestonWest, Beverly Assistant City Attorney

81913 GalvestonJadidi, Mehran Assistant City Attorney

94852 GalvestonCoogan, Kim Assistant City Attorney

48615 GalvestonFairweather, Donna Assistant City Attorney

76312 GeorgetownKachelmeyer, James Assistant City Attorney

84759 GeorgetownMasson, Skye First Assistant City Attorney

78417 GeorgetownMcNabb, Charles City Attorney

75210 Grand PrairieMahan, Megan City Attorney

46758 Grand PrairieBull, Tiffany Asst City Attorney

86912 Grand PrairieDempsey, Mark Deputy City Attorney

95776 Grand PrairiePhung, Chuong

94793 Haley Olson, PCOates, Brandon Shareholder

97605 Hejl and Schroeder, PCSchroeder, Mark Assistant City Attorney

77831 Herrera Law & Associates, PLLCFoley, Brennan

26609 Herrera Law & Associates, PLLCHerrera, Alfred Managing Partner

74477 Holland & KnightMitchell, Derrick Partner

92997 Houston Forensic Science CenterMance, Akilah General Counsel

17628 IndianolaHaywood, John

85654 IrvingWeber, Christina Assistant City Attorney

47439 IrvingSpugnardi, Janet Deputy City Attorney

97906 IrvingNoblitt, Zachary Assistant City Attorney

14728 IrvingChappell, Candace Senior Assistant City Attorney

2873 IrvingRitter, Michele Assistant City Attorney II

69414 IrvingWhitzel, Tonya Gregg Assistant City Attorney

35461 IrvingOommen, Kuruvilla City Attorney

7643 IrvingPedregon, Saul Sr. Assistant City Attorney

48666 IrvingRoggia, Dean Sr. Assistant City Attorney

60448 IrvingMatthis, Carolyn Assistant City Attorney

65488 IrvingMcClain, Jason Senior Assistant City Attorney

36138 Irving Police DepartmentMoore, Les Police Legal Advisor

20377 Jacinto CityDeFoyd, Jim City Attorney

6/5/2020  1:20:39PM 3Page No: 



Attendee List by Firm

ID Name FirmTITLE 06/17/2020 - 06/19/2020

M1247 - TCAA Summer Conference Webinar

6151 JacksonvilleAngle, Joe City Attorney

71225 JacksonvilleBrewer, Brett City Attorney

71239 Johnson CityElleson, Elizabeth City Attorney

70002 Kassahn & Ortiz, P.COrtiz, Casandra Partner

77833 Kassahn & Ortiz, P.CKassahn, Leslie Shareholder/Founder

21365 KerrvilleHayes, Michael City Attorney

70800 KilleenSamuel, Martha Assistant City Attorney - Prosecutor

4069 KilleenClements, Holli Assistant City Attorney I

14525 KilleenBriggs, Traci Interim City Attorney

9824 KingsvilleAlvarez, Courtney City Attorney

66374 Langley & Banack, IncFletcher, Paul Attorney

14137 Law Office of Patricia Erlinger CarlsErlinger Carls, Patricia Owner

17808 Law Office of Randall B. StrongStrong, Randall Attorney

93647 Law Offices of Ryan Henry, PLLCHerrera, Sonya Associate Attorney

92360 Law Offices of Ryan Henry, PLLCMcCann, Michael Attorney

97538 Law Offices of Ryan Henry, PLLCWillette, Charles

67120 Law Offices of Ryan Henry, PLLCGalicia, Joshua Associate Attorney

42150 League CityVillarreal, Michelle Deputy City Attorney

92326 League CityBailey, Paige Assistant City Attorney

16616 League CityDoan, Nghiem City Attorney

4809 LewisvillePlaster, Lizbeth City Attorney

76678 LewisvilleCrawford, Lauren Assistant City Attorney

87842 Liberty HillCleaves, Tad City Attorney

4601 Liles Parker PLLCSchneider, Leonard City Attorney

60233 LivingstonWright, Jim City Attorney / Public Information Officer

24024 Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.Crump, Georgia Attorney

19660 LubbockWeaver, G. Chadwick City Attorney

19833 LubbockHartsell, Jeff Deputy City Attorney - Litigation

81074 LubbockLeisure, Kelli Assistant City Attorney

19847 LubbockSims, Amy Deputy City Attorney

85027 LubbockSatterwhite, Mitch First Assistant City Attorney

97313 Lubbock Power & LightHarrison, Patrick Assistant General Counsel

97325 Lubbock Power & LightSmith, Jenny General Counsel

40861 LufkinGreen, Bruce

24599 Lynn Law, PLLCLynn, Bettye Partner

18397 MansfieldElam, Elizabeth City Attorney

21019 ManvelGervais, Bobby City Attorney

95761 MarlinPetty, DeAndrea City Attorney

90990 McAllenSwaim, Mark Assistant City Attorney

62327 McAllenAguilar Dominguez, Iris Assistant City Attorney

13126 McAllenPagan, Kevin City Attorney

64111 McAllenGarcia, Evaristo Assistant City Attorney

38067 McKibben, Martinez, Jarvis & Wood, L.L.PAguilar Wood, Liza

5487 McKibben, Martinez, Jarvis & Wood, L.L.PMcKibben, Jim Partner

43536 McKibben, Martinez, Jarvis & Wood, L.L.PJarvis, Lane Attorney

17178 MesquitePaschall, David City Attorney

92587 MesquiteNeal, Stephanie Assistant City Attorney

51041 MesquiteAnderson, Paula Deputy City Attorney

94876 MesquiteStrand, Karen Senior Assistant City Attorney

82885 Messer, Fort & McDonald, P.L.L.C.Trevino, Will Associate Attorney

17732 Messer, Fort & McDonald, P.L.L.C.Messer, Andy Partner

65716 Messer, Fort & McDonald, P.L.L.C.Hayman, Eileen Partner

82708 Messer, Fort & McDonald, P.L.L.C.Anderson, Charles Of Counsel

13002 Messer, Fort & McDonald, P.L.L.C.Adams, Patricia Attorney

36389 Messer, Fort & McDonald, P.L.L.C.Cranford, Melissa Senior Attorney

11281 Messer, Fort & McDonald, P.L.L.C.Fort, Julie Partner

6/5/2020  1:20:39PM 4Page No: 



Attendee List by Firm

ID Name FirmTITLE 06/17/2020 - 06/19/2020

M1247 - TCAA Summer Conference Webinar

23951 Messer, Fort & McDonald, P.L.L.C.Akers, Patty Attorney

31390 Messer, Fort & McDonald, P.L.L.C.Akers, Monte

47700 Missouri CityIyamu, E. Joyce City Attorney

76773 NacogdochesDavis, Jefferson City Attorney

58761 Naman, Howell, Smith & LeeLanderos, Kayla

13122 New BraunfelsAcevedo, Valeria City Attorney

26734 New BraunfelsOnion, J. Frank First Assistant City Attorney

82960 New BraunfelsBrown, Nathan Assistant City Attorney

20293 Nichols, Jackson, Dillard, Hager & SmithLaughlin, Kevin Partner

36910 North Richland HillsMcGinnis, Maleshia City Attorney

76450 OdessaRamirez, Vanessa Assistant City Attorney

85393 Olson & Olson, L.L.P.Chan, Andrea Attorney

57854 Olson & Olson, L.L.P.Alexander, Paula Of Counsel

13859 Olson & Olson, L.L.P.Begle, Brian Managing Partner

82512 Olson & Olson, L.L.P.Killian, Allison Attorney

2138 Olson & Olson, L.L.P.Olson, David William Partner

15595 Olson & Olson, L.L.P.Bounds, Scott Attorney

82761 Olson & Olson, L.L.P.Farrar, Eric Attorney

23752 Olson & Olson, L.L.P.Hayden, Patricia Partner

16225 Olson & Olson, L.L.P.Hightower, John Senior Counsel

22057 Olson & Olson, L.L.P.Stewart, G. Todd Partner

56397 Olson & Olson, L.L.P.Motes, Sylvia Project Manager

76175 Olson & Olson, L.L.P.Kerian-Vaughn, Stephanie Attorney

79367 Olson & Olson, L.L.P.Brown, Emily Attorney

17947 Olson & Olson, L.L.P.Pertile, Arthur Partner

71552 Olson & Olson, L.L.P.Pruitt, Justin Attorney

10533 Olson & Olson, L.L.P.Smith, Loren Partner

96403 Olson & Olson, L.L.P.Villarreal, Caleb Attorney

57977 Olson & Olson, L.L.P.Williams, Charles Of Counsel

93656 Olson & Olson, L.L.P.Zhang, Jay Attorney

57203 Olson & Olson, L.L.P.Ouslander, Corey Partner

24439 Ortego LawOrtego, Ellis Attorney

69817 Pais Cotroneo LawCotroneo, Roxann Attorney

45314 ParisHarris, Stephanie City Attorney

17291 PearlandCoker, Darrin City Attorney

8079 PearlandProvins, Lawrence Gene Assistant City Attorney

73036 PearlandLeininger, Katie Assistant City Attorney

82975 Pecos CityPonton, Arvel City Attorney

81731 PharrRigney, Patricia City Attorney

80177 PlanoYoungkin, Brandi Director Policy & Government Relations

77957 PlanoD'Andrea, Michelle Assistant City Attorney III

26415 PlanoMims, Paige City Attorney

13604 Randle Law Office Ltd., LLPRandle, J. Grady City Attorney

92219 Randle Law Office Ltd., LLPAllred, Carl Associate Attorney

62410 Randle Law Office Ltd., LLPBrown, Byron Associate Attorney

87591 Randle Law Office Ltd., LLPMorris, Brandon Attorney

71726 Randle Law Office Ltd., LLPShirley, Drew Associate

95100 ReklawGuy, Steven City Attorney

37697 RichmondSmith, Gary City Attorney

7739 Ross | Gannaway, PLLCGannaway, Julia Partner

13603 Ross Banks May Cron & Cavin, PCWeathered, Steven Attorney

18696 Round RockSheets, Stephan City Attorney

76640 Round RockSandre, Stephanie Assistant City Attorney

97394 Russell Rodriguez Hyde & Bullock, LLPCotton, Macy Associate

73332 Russell Rodriguez Hyde & Bullock, LLPKelley, Caroline Attorney

32907 Russell Rodriguez Hyde & Bullock, LLPChilds, Cathie Senior Associate

6/5/2020  1:20:39PM 5Page No: 



Attendee List by Firm

ID Name FirmTITLE 06/17/2020 - 06/19/2020

M1247 - TCAA Summer Conference Webinar

2350 Russell Rodriguez Hyde & Bullock, LLPBullock, Bradford Partner

79692 Russell Rodriguez Hyde & Bullock, LLPHyde, George Partner

17005 Russell Rodriguez Hyde Bullock, LLPRodriguez, Arturo Partner

76547 San AngeloDyson, Brandon Assistant City Attorney

19846 San AngeloSaluri, Daniel Deputy City Attorney

76550 San AngeloWomack, Deborah Assistant City Attorney

26585 San AngeloJames, Theresa City Attorney

97564 San AntonioWilkins, Hank

52128 San MarcosCullom, Jacqueline Assistant City Attorney

22272 San MarcosCosentino, Michael City Attorney

45221 Shahan Guevara Decker ArrottGuevara, Michael Partner

96597 Shahan Guevara Decker ArrottBarboza, Victoria

14570 Shepherd Law FirmShepherd, James Attorney At Law

73026 South Padre IslandCyganiewicz, Edmund City Attorney

97845 Sugar LandParker, Shawnda Assistant City Attorney

30875 Sugar LandDang, Trisha Assistant City Attorney

55411 Sugar LandRiede, Meredith City Attorney

76133 Sugar LandSmith, Shea Assistant City Attorney

90832 Sylvia Borunda Firth PLLCBorunda Firth, Sylvia Attorney

11742 Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.Olson, Wayne Founding Partner

12453 Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.Meredith, Bryn Partner

26854 Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.Quast, Fredrick Partner

19698 Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.Taylor, E. Allen Founding Partner

15841 Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.Staples, George Of Counsel

22893 TempleDavis, Kathryn City Attorney

71236 TempleRice, Amanda Deputy City Attorney

71316 TempleThomas, Charla Assistant City Attorney

92450 TerrellShumpert, Gregory Assistant City Attorney

18169 TerrellRamsey, Mary Gayle City Attorney

71510 TexarkanaLewis, Jeffery City Attorney

11388 Texas Municipal LeagueLype, Thomas Controller

32122 The Woodlands TownshipCross, Roberta Township Attorney

96692 TML Intergovernmental Risk PoolPerez, Jordan Staff Attorney

26422 TML Intergovernmental Risk PoolHaley, Joshua Staff Attorney

67219 TML Intergovernmental Risk PoolO'Sullivan, Jennifer Staff Atorney

77857 TML Intergovernmental Risk PoolMiller, Brittani Subrogation Attorney

7876 TML Intergovernmental Risk PoolGreen, Susie Associate Director & Employment Counsel

61571 TML Intergovernmental Risk PoolJoseph, Bo Attorney

24319 TML Intergovernmental Risk PoolReagan, David Director of Legal Services

58818 TuliaMcAtee, Amy Assistant City Manager

18061 TuliaRohde, Stephen City Attorney

5921 TylerKean, Steven Deputy City Attorney

81145 TylerMoss, Regina Assistant City Attorney

5414 Underwood Law Firm, P.C.Elza, Slater Attorney

33489 Underwood Law Firm, P.C.Wade, Matthew Attorney

76459 VictoriaLacey, Allison Assistant City Attorney

47351 VictoriaGwosdz, Thomas City Attorney

97695 WacoConrad, William Assistant City Attorney

97810 WacoBenton, Judith Senior Assistant City Attorney

48683 WacoPerdon, Kathleen Assistant City Attorney

60173 WacoRichie, Jennifer City Attorney

84891 WacoSaucedo, Diane Paralegal

80175 WacoDeCluitt, Kristi Assistant City Attorney

91629 WacoShaw, David Assistant City Attorney

17959 WacoPatterson, John Senior Assistant City Attorney

88575 WheelerGuymon, Bryan City Attorney

6/5/2020  1:20:39PM 6Page No: 



Attendee List by Firm

ID Name FirmTITLE 06/17/2020 - 06/19/2020

M1247 - TCAA Summer Conference Webinar

7279 WillisFoerster, Larry City Attorney

8909 Wilson, Robertson & CorneliusStutes, Ronald City Attorney

Report Total:  338 

Where: not ({Orders.STATUS} startswith "C") and

{Meet_Master.MEETING} = {?Meeting Number} and

not ({Order_Meet.REGISTRANT_CLASS} in ["STAFF", "SPEAK", "COMP"])

6/5/2020  1:20:39PM 7Page No: 

















 
TAB 

4 



CONSTITUTION 
 

TEXAS CITY ATTORNEYS ASSOCIATION 
 
 
(Adopted at the Annual Meeting of the Texas City Attorneys Association in San Antonio, Texas 
on the 31st day of October, 1961, with Amendments of 1965, 1968, 1970, 1991, 1994, 1999, 
2010, 2015, and 2016, and _____.) 
 
ARTICLE I.  NAME AND AFFILIATION. 
 
Section 1. The name of this organization shall be the Texas City Attorneys 

Association. 
 
Section 2. The association shall be affiliated with and be a department of the Texas 

Municipal League and its principal office shall be located at the 
headquarters of the Texas Municipal League in Austin, Travis County, 
Texas. 

 
ARTICLE II.  PURPOSE. 
 
Section 1. The purpose of this association shall be the general improvement of 

municipal law administration by the following means: First,1) to 
encourage the cooperation of city attorneys in the practical study of all 
municipal legal problems; 2). Second, the to holding of annual and semi-
annual meetings for the discussion of legal and other questions affecting 
municipal government; a. And 3), third, to encourage the practical study of 
legislation, court decisions, and administrative rulings relating to the 
public interest of municipal corporations; and 4) to offer quality 
continuing legal education opportunities for those engaged in the practice 
of municipal law. 

 
ARTICLE III.  MEMBERSHIP. 
 
Section 1.   The members of this association shall be active, associate, honorary,  
   paralegal and law clerk (student). 
 
Section 2.  Active Members - Any person duly licensed to practice law in this State 

who have has been duly elected or appointed to the office of city attorney 
or assistant city attorney of a city, town or village which is an active 



member of the Texas Municipal League shall be eligible for membership 
in the association. 

 
Section 32a. Associate Members - Any person duly licensed to practice law in this 

State who is interested in the representation of municipalities and the 
general improvement of municipal law practice and the purpose of the 
Texas City Attorneys Association.  The officers of the association must 
approve thea person’s initial application for associate membership and 
continued eligibility.  

 
Section 34. Honorary Members - Honorary members shall be chosen because of 

distinguished service in the field of municipal law. They shall pay no dues, 
hold no office, nor vote, and no person who is eligible for active 
membership in the association shall be chosen as an honorary member.  
They shall be proposed by at least five (5) active members and shall be 
elected only upon unanimous recommendation of the executive committee 
and a majority vote of the members present at any annual or semi-annual 
meeting of the association. An election of an honorary member shall be 
cancelled if not accepted within six (6) months after the candidate has 
received notice of his the member’s election. 

 
Section 45.  Paralegal Members - Any person who meets the definition of “paralegal” 

as promulgated by the State Bar of Texas, who is employed by an active, 
associate, or honorary member, and who is interested in the representation 
of municipalities and the general improvement of municipal law practice 
and the purpose of the Texas City Attorneys Association. 

 
Section 65.  Law Clerk (Student) Members - Any person who is enrolled at an 

accredited law school who is interested in the representation of 
municipalities and the general improvement of municipal law practice and 
the purpose of the Texas City Attorneys Association. 

 
ARTICLE IV.  OFFICERS AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE. 
 
Section 1. The officers of the association shall be a President, a 1st Vice President, a 

2nd Vice President, a Recorder, a Director to serve on the Texas Municipal 
League Executive Board, the Immediate Past President, and five (5) 
Directors. All officers shall be active members of the association. The 
General Counsel of the Texas Municipal League shall serve as General 
Counsel, ex officio, of the association. 



 
Section 2. The executive committee of the association shall be composed of the 

officers of the association. 
 
Section 3. Nomination and Election. The President shall appoint a nominating 

committee of at least three (3) personsmembers, who have not served on 
the nominating committee more than twice in the last five years and (at 
least two of which shall be former officers).  The nominating committee, 
who, at the annual meeting of the association, shall submit nominees for 
association officers. In making its recommendation of nominees, theis 
nominating committee shall consider the value of diversity and inclusion 
in the leadership of the association.  The association is dedicated to 
providing opportunity to all people regardless of , including race, 
ethnicity, religion, gender,  sexual orientation, gender identity, age, 
disability, veteran status, or geographic representationlocation, or kind of 
employer (, and employment by a governmental entity or a private law 
firm).  The slate of nominated officers committee shall not nominate 
officerscontain nominees who practice at the same law firm or in the same 
governmental legal department[JR1].      

 
Additional nominations may be made from the floor. A floor nomination 
shall not name a nominee who practices in the same law firm or 
governmental legal department as another nominee already before the 
body.  Each of the offices shall be filled by a majority vote of the 
membership present and voting. The association officers shall begin their 
regular term of office at the close of the annual meeting. 

 
Section 4. Term of Office. All officers’ terms shall be for one (1) year with the 

exception of the Director to the Executive Board of the Texas Municipal 
League, whose term of office shall be for two (2) years, (he)the director  
beingdirector being elected in even years or as otherwise provided by the 
Constitution of the Texas Municipal League. 

 
Section 5. Vacancy. A vacancy in the executive committee shall occur upon: 
 

1. The end of a term of office; 
2. Death; 
3. Loss of licensure to practice law in the State; or  
4. No longer serving as a duly elected or appointed city attorney or 

assistant city attorney of a city, town or village which is an active 



member of the Texas Municipal League (hereafter referred to as a 
“qualifying position”), except that, upon the approval of the executive 
committee, an officer intending to obtain another qualifying position 
and maintaining an associate membership may continue to serve as an 
officer through the later of: 

a. The end of the officer’s term; or  
b. Three months after the end of the initial qualifying position.; or 

5. Employment at the same law firm or in the same governmental legal 
department as another officer, except that, upon the approval of the 
executive committee, the officer may continue to serve as an officer 
through[JR2] the end of the officer’s termResignation.    

 
A vacancy in the office of the President shall be filled for the remainder of 
the term by the succession of the First Vice President to that office. A 
vacancy in the office of the First Vice President shall be filled for the 
remainder of the term by succession of the Second Vice President. A 
vacancy in the office of the Second Vice President shall be filled for the 
remainder of the term by the appointment of a member of the executive 
committee to fill such office by a majority vote of the remaining members 
of said executive committee. A vacancy in the Office of Director to serve 
on the Texas Municipal League Executive Board shall be filled by the 
President of the Association and shall hold office until adjournment of the 
next TML Annual Conference. 

 
A vacancy in any of the other offices of the association shall be filled by 
the election of any active member or associate member if the person 
vacating the office is an associate member to fill such office for the 
remainder of the term by a majority vote of the executive committee.  

 
Section 6. Telephonic and Electronic Communication.  Any and all Directors officers 

and Texas Municipal League staff may participate in a meeting of the 
Board of Directors officers by means of conference telephone, or by any 
other means of communication by which all Directors officers 
participating in the meeting are able to hear each other at the same time.  
Such participation shall constitute the presence in person by such 
Directors officers at such meeting.  A written record shall be made of all 
actions taken at any meeting conducted by means of a conference 
telephone or other means of communication.  Directors Officers may also 
meet and vote via electronic means such as email so long as the identity of 
each Director officer is made clear in the means of voting.   



 
ARTICLE V.  MEETINGS. 
 
Section 1. An annual meeting of the association shall be held at the time and place of 

the annual conference of the Texas Municipal League, and a semi-annual 
meeting of the association shall be held in the summer of each year in 
conjunction with the annual convention of the State Bar of Texas or at 
such other time and place as may be determined by the executive 
committee. 

 
ARTICLE VI.  DUES. 
 
Section 1. The dues of each active,  member and of each associate, and paralegal, and 

law clerk member of the association shall be payable annually in advance, 
and may be changed upon recommendation of the executive committee 
and approved by a majority vote of the members present at any annual or 
semi-annual meeting. 

 
ARTICLE VII. FINANCES. 
 
Section 1. The General Counsel of the Texas Municipal League shall transact the 

necessary financial business of the association, keeping a complete record 
of all transactions, which shall be submitted for auditing at the annual 
meeting of the association. He shall give bond in such form and amount as 
may be determined by the executive committee, the premium of said bond 
to be payable by the association. 

 
ARTICLE VIII. AMICUS CURIAESPECIAL COMMITTEES. 
 
Section 1. Amicus Curiae Committee.  Each year at the annual meeting of the 

Texas City Attorneys Association, the incoming President shall appoint a 
committee of three (3) city attorneys, who are employed by their 
respective cities on a full-time basisofficers, as a review committee with 
authority at the option of a majority of the committee members to provide 
advice to the General Councsel of the Texas Municipal League relating to 
authorizeing the prepare preparing and filinge an Amicus Curiae briefs on 
behalf and in the name of the association in those cases the committee 
deems of general importance in the field of municipal law or liability. 



Section 2. Other Committees.  The President may appoint such other committees as 
the President deems necessary to make recommendations to the Board of 
Directors. ______ 

 
ARTICLE VIII-AIX. REGIONAL ORGANIZATIONS. 
 
Section 1. The executive committee of the association shall have the power by by-

laws to divide the State into Regions, to create and abolish Regions and 
regional organizations, to increase or decrease the number of Regions, to 
define the boundaries thereof and from time to time to change the same, 
and to prescribe the organization and officers of the Regions. Such 
regional organization, when so constituted, shall hold one or more regional 
meetings each year at such times and places as not to conflict with the 
annual meeting or semi-annual meeting of the association, in order to 
encourage fellowship among the members and to promote the study of 
municipal law. 

 
Section 2. At any time when there is no regional organization within any area of the 

State, members of the association in such area located in one or more 
counties, may organize local clubs or societies, elect their own officers, 
and hold such meetings as they desire at such times and places as not to 
conflict with the annual meeting or the semi-annual meeting of the 
association. Upon creation of regions by the executive committee, local 
clubs or societies of members of the association organized under this 
Section shall be dissolved, and shall be merged into the regional 
organization of the Region in which they may be located. 

 
Section 3. At any time after the creation of  Regions and regional organizations 

within the State, when it becomes apparent to the executive committee that 
there is not sufficient interest to justify continuance of regional 
organizations, the executive committee may amend or repeal the by-law 
creating the Regions and regional organizations. 

 
ARTICLE IX.  AMENDMENTS. 
 
Section 1. This Constitution may be amended at an annual or semi-annual meeting of 

the association by a majority vote of the members present and voting, 
provided the proposed amendment shall have first been prepared in 
writing and submitted to the executive committee on or before the day of 
the annual or semi-annual meeting. 



 
ARTICLE XI.  BY-LAWS. 
 
Section 1. The executive committee of the association shall have the power to adopt 

by-laws, consistent with this Constitution and the League Constitution, 
governing the conduct of its meeting and the business of the association. 

 
ARTICLE XII.  EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Section 1. This Constitution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption 

subject only to ratification by the Executive Board of the Texas Municipal 
League. 

 
(Constitution of the Texas City Attorneys Association was approved by the Board of Directors of 
the Texas Municipal League on January 26, 1962.) 
 
(All subsequent amendments to the Constitution of the Texas City Attorneys Association have 
been approved by the Texas Municipal League.) 



 
TAB 

5 





Texas City Attorneys Association

Budget Summary

FY 2020 - 2021 

INCOME:

Membership Dues 29,470

Investment Income 2,000

Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer) 62,820

Riley Fletcher Seminar 0

Sponsor Revenue 60,000

TOTAL: $154,290

EXPENSES:

Board Meetings 4,000

Semi-Annual Meeting (TML) 11,200

Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer) 98,562

Riley Fletcher Seminar 2,306

Newsletter 15,912

Web site 10,936

Administrative Services 9,609

Miscellaneous 21,599

            TOTAL: $174,124

2020 - 2021 BUDGETED DEFICIT: $19,834

TOTAL RESERVE FUNDS:                                      (Approximate) $140,000.00



Texas City Attorneys Association

Budget Detail

FY 2020 - 2021 

Membership Dues:

125 City Attorneys ($70.00) 8,750

285 Assistant City Attorneys ($40.00) 11,400

115 Associate Members ($80.00) 9,200

3 Paralegal ($40.00) 120

Total: $29,470

Investment Income:

Current Rates $2,000

Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer):

180 Registered ($349.00) $62,820

Riley Fletcher Seminar:

Webinar views are free $0

Sponsor Revenue: $60,000

TOTAL INCOME: $154,290

Board Meetings:

3 Board Meetings ($1,404 services agreement), 

plus board gift and misc 3,000

Out of town Board Meeting staff travel 1,000

Total: $4,000

Semi-Annual Meeting (TML):

MCLE 200

Refreshment Breaks 6,000

AV Charges 4,000

Miscellaneous (Including publicity) 1,000

Total: $11,200

Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer):

Conference Gift for attendees 0

MCLE 200

Refreshment Breaks/Reception 60,000

TML Services Contract 5,460

TML Staff Expenses 2,000

Conference Supplies 1,650

Postage 500

INCOME 

EXPENSES 



Texas City Attorneys Association

Budget Detail

FY 2020 - 2021 

AV Charges 20,000

Galen Sparks/ Susan Rocha/ Mentor Attendees 3,000

Speaker Expenses 1,000

Publicity 1,500

Miscellaneous 3,252

Total: $98,562

Riley Fletcher Seminar:

MCLE 200

TML Services Contract 2,106

Total: $2,306

Newsletter:

12 issues ($1,326 per issue) $15,912

Website:

Annual Service Agreement 936

New Additions 2,000

Video Replay Posting and Admin Costs 8,000

Total: $10,936

Administrative Services:

528 Members ($15.00) 7,920

Financial Charges 1,689

Total: $9,609

Miscellaneous:

TCAA Affiliate Groups 2,000

Printing and Reproduction 300

Awards and Recognition 1,300

Office Supplies 100

Public Relations 300

Professional Fee - Audit 1,100

Telephone 75

LisTCAA Listserv Service Fee 624

Postage 300

IMLA Small City Membership Contributions 3,000

Four IMLA Conference Scholarships 8,000

Other Associaton Sponsorships 1,500

Miscellaneous 3,000

Total: $21,599

TOTAL EXPENSES: $174,124



 
TAB 

6 



 

Texas City Attorneys Association 
Fall Conference in Conjunction with the Texas Municipal League Annual Conference 

5 Hours of MCLE Credit (Including .5 Ethics Hour) – Course #_____ 
Thursday, October 15, 2020 – Grapevine 

 
8:00 - 9:00 a.m.  Registration 
 
9:00 - 9:15 a.m.     Welcome and Opening Remarks: TCAA President, Paige Mims 
 
9:15 - 9:45 a.m.   Employee Discipline: Elisabeth Kaylor, Assistant City Attorney, City of 

Arlington (.5 hr) 
 
9:45 - 10:15 a.m.   Human Resources and COVID-19: Matthew C. G. Boyle, Boyle & Lowry, 

L.L.P. (.5 hr) 
 
10:15 - 10:30 a.m. Break   
 
10:30 - 11:00 a.m.  Religion in the Workplace: Sheila Gladstone, Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & 

Townsend, P.C. (.5 hr) 
 
11:00 - 11:30 a.m.  Public Improvement District Assessment Act: Tad Cleaves, City Attorney, 

City of Liberty Hill (.5 hr) 
 
11:30 - Noon  Hindsight in 2020:  Sign Regulation Five Years after Reed v. Town of 

Gilbert: Laura Mueller, City Attorney, City of Dripping Springs (.5 hr) 
 
Noon – 1:55 p.m. TML Delegates Luncheon and Presentation (Separate Ticketed Event) or Lunch 

on Your Own  
 
2:00 - 2:15 p.m. Business Meeting:  Election of TCAA Officers and Passing of the Gavel 
 
2:15 - 2:45 p.m.  Pick Up Sticks: Ensuring Clean Title in the Development Process to 

Prevent Future Interference with Public Infrastructure, Jim Kachelmeyer, 
Assistant City Attorney, and Travis Baird, Real Estate Services Manager, City 
of Georgetown (.5 hr) 

 
2:45 - 3:15 p.m. Municipal Court: Best Practices: Robyn Katz, Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal 

& Zech, P.C. (.5 hr) 
 
3:15 - 3:30 p.m.  Break 
 
3:30 - 4:00 p.m. Advocacy and Outreach in the COVID-19 Era: Monty Wynn, Texas 

Municipal League, and Snapper Carr, Focused Advocacy (.5 hr) 
 
4:00 – 4:30 p.m. Local Authority Regarding the Placement of Waste Disposal/Processing 

Facilities: Brad Bullock and Art Rodriguez, Russell Rodriguez Hyde & Bullock, 
L.L.P. (.5 hr) 

 
4:30 – 5:00 p.m. City Council: Legal and Ethical Issues: Slater Elza, Shareholder, Underwood 

Law Firm, Amarillo (.5 hr ethics)  
 
5:00 p.m. Adjourn 
 

To claim MCLE credit for today please see the instructions on the back of this page. 
 



COMBINED SPEAKER SUBMISSIONS 
 
INCLUDED IN DRAFT AGENDA: 
 
Elisabeth Kaylor, Assistant City Attorney, City of Arlington 
I am the head of employment law for the Arlington City Attorney’s Office. I would like to offer 
up myself and my two attorneys to jointly speak on handling employee disciplines, contrasting 
civil service and non-civil service. I’m sure we can add in something about navigating 
disciplines during the pandemic as well. Arlington has had some interesting developments over 
the last few years in the personnel arena, so I think others would find it pretty interesting. I look 
forward to hearing from you. 
 
Matthew C. G. Boyle, Partner, BOYLE & LOWRY, L.L.P. 
My topic idea is Human Resources and Covid-19: ADA, FMLA, FLSA, downsizing, furloughs, 
and severance.  
 
Sheila Gladstone, Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. 
Religion in the Workplace:  America’s escalating clash over religious beliefs and practices is 
playing out in our workplaces. Cities, especially, must walk a tightrope between protecting the 
religious freedom of some while protecting others from impingement of their rights from others’ 
practices. Both workplace rules and city ordinances affecting religious freedom have evolved 
over the years, with many new developments. Trace the core legal rights and duties, with a focus 
on emerging law. 
 
Tad Cleaves, City Attorney, City of Liberty Hill 
My topic suggestion would be something like a quick discussion of the PID Assessment Act, 
what an assessment is as opposed to a tax (and why that actually matters in terms of PIDs), 
examples of PIDs in Texas and how they have been used, a discussion of the “special benefit” 
requirements and how that has been interpreted around the country, and suggestions for PID 
policies and things to watch out for. 
 
Laura Mueller, City Attorney, City of Dripping Springs 
Hindsight in 2020:  Sign Regulation Five Years after Reed v. Town of Gilbert 
An overview of the state of case law and sign ordinances five years after the Supreme Court 
decision in Reed v. Town of Gilbert, with an emphasis on Texas and Fifth Circuit case law as 
applicable. Will include more recommendations for sign ordinances and could include some 
discussion of light and other ordinances that Reed can control.   
 
Jim Kachelmeyer, Assistant City Attorney, City of Georgetown and Travis Baird, Real 
Estate Services Manager, City of Georgetown 
Pick Up Sticks: Ensuring clean title in the development process to prevent future interference 
with public infrastructure. An oft-overlooked matter in the development process is the title 
history of a property.  Failing to ensure clean title when accepting the dedication of an easement, 
right-of-way, or other public property can place millions of dollars of infrastructure, as well as 
the private development that relies upon said infrastructure, at risk, as holders of prior rights in 
title can often exercise those rights to interfere with the operation of a utility line or right-of-way.  



This presentation would show how a city can take steps to ensure (and insure) that its new 
infrastructure is not burdened by such risk, as well as how a city’s legal department can work 
with its real estate and engineering teams to remove or mitigate such risk. 
 
Background 
The subdivision process is an effective tool for spurring the construction of public infrastructure 
and for securing public places.  From park dedications, to utility extensions, to road construction, 
a city can use rules governing plats and subdivisions of land within its jurisdiction and ETJ to 
compel necessary improvements prior to granting plat approval.  Such conditions of plat 
approval include: 

• All lots must have utilities - causes developer to extend infrastructure  
• All lots must have street frontage – causes developer to build and dedicate roadways 
• All subdivisions must have parkland – causes developer to build parkland or pay in lieu 

fees (dedication and improvement) 
• All public improvements must sit in easements or rights-of-way with clean title – causes 

developer to dedicate such rights and take steps to provide and secure title 
 
Requiring the construction and dedication of public improvements through the subdivision 
process ensures that infrastructure is put in place that can serve future growth, thereby preventing 
the next project from becoming cost-prohibitive. However, doing it during the development 
process, rather than a capital improvement program process, also allows the developer to design 
any extensions within the parameters of the development, rather than having to work around 
rigid line and street locations.  It ensures responsible development and shared burdens, without 
being heavy-handed.   
 
Why require clean title as a condition of approval? 
A risk of leaving route determination in the hands of private actors, rather than the end-user, is 
that the any risks associated with a particular route get pushed to the city (just as it ends up being 
land within the floodplain that gets dedicated for parks).  A city’s engineers can review the 
construction plans for proposed public improvements to ensure that any engineering risk is 
designed away.  A city’s Urban Forester can review the plans to ensure the proposed route 
doesn’t run through a grove of heritage trees.  And, similarly, a city’s real estate team can review 
the title history of the route for title risks. 
 
Public infrastructure improvements not only represent millions of dollars of asset value add, but 
also significant increased liability to a city, as it is then bound to maintain and defend those 
assets for the good of its citizens and customers. A developer will often spend years clearing 
exceptions to title to protect its private improvements, but the shot clock legislation only gives 
cities 30 days to verify the public improvements to be dedicated are adequately protected.   
However, there are changes a city can make to its development process to still protect itself in 
the shot clock era.  Such changes include requiring title reports upon application, granting of 
easements via separate instrument, and granting certain infrastructure in fee via warranty deeds. 
A city can also require title insurance for such grants and obligate the grantor to remove or insure 
around certain types of exceptions.  By putting these rules in place, and by requiring all 
exceptions to be cleared before the city is willing to accept the grant(s) and convert a conditional 



approval of a plat to final approval, a city can avoid potential negative consequences of failing to 
do so.  This presentation would walk through examples of such. 
 
Summary of Proposed Presentation  
This presentation would explain legal risks of prior rights in title, the statutory basis for a city’s 
conditional approval of plats until the title is clean, the practical steps a city can take to ensure 
clean title (including internal and external coordination), and examples of why it is a good idea 
to undertake these actions.   
 
Robyn Katz, Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P.C.   
Best Practices on Muni Court (common issues that come up and solutions, moving the docket 
along, working with your law enforcement agencies, etc.) 
 
Monty Wynn, Texas Municipal League, and Snapper Carr, Focused Advocacy 
Congressional and State outreach needed to position your city, and how to be effective during 
this time of seeking state and federal dollars for economic recovery.   
 
Brad Bullock and Art Rodriguez, Russell Rodriguez Hyde & Bullock, L.L.P. 
Local authority under the SWDA (Health & Safety Code Ch. 363 364) to limit the placement of 
disposal/processing facilities and how the TCEQ interprets these provisions, including pitfalls for 
cities to avoid when drafting such ordinances,  best practices in drafting, etc.  We are currently 
involved in litigation with TCEQ trying to get a court to recognize a local government client’s 
authority under SWDA to limit such facilities and are up on appeal right now to the 3rd COA.  
We’d also touch on issues of jurisdiction of courts for such challenges, exclusive jurisdiction of 
an agency, and similar legal topics.  We anticipate this topic could cover about a 30-45 minute 
block of time.  We could provide a paper and sample ordinance. 
 
Slater Elza, Shareholder, Underwood Law Firm 
The Legal and Ethical issues in dealing with rouge, difficult and adverse City Council members. 
 We continue to see council members who encourage adverse action against their cities, whether 
by suing city or encouraging others to. We have seen Council members filing criminal charges 
against other members and employees. We have a council member who hired an atty for 8 
citizens to sue the city. We have 2 council members who met with potential plaintiffs and shared 
information with family to support a suit. We have a council member who has used his access to 
city documents to supply a plaintiff with information that might otherwise have been protected.  
Finally we have the age-old problem of unhappy council members sharing information from 
executive session.  I would like to compile a go-to paper to guide practitioners when they face 
this growing problem. 
 
NOT INCLUDED IN DRAFT AGENDA: 
 
Paige Mims recommended inviting Bob Heath back to speak on redistricting 
 
Alan Bojorquez recommended a panel on preemption/home rule 
 
Terry S. Welch, Brown & Hofmeister, L.L.P. 



Recommended a land use topic, and offered to present his Hot Topics in Land Use Law paper 
(STRs, Accessory Dwelling Units, and Contract Zoning) 
 
Robyn Katz, Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P.C.   
Everything Animal Law (dang dog cases, ordinances on same and also transferring title in line 
with In re Lira, etc.). I am the current Chair of the SBOT Animal Law Section and an Adjunct 
Professor of Animal Law at St. Mary’s School of Law. 
 
Christina Demirs, Deputy City Attorney for City of Temple, and Brandon R. Oates, 
Shareholder at Haley & Olson, PC 
Practical Considerations of Eminent Domain for Cities and Municipalities.  
Ms. Demirs will describe the eminent domain/condemnation process in complying with the 
statutory guidelines and negotiating with landowners from the perspective a deputy city attorney. 
She will give practical advice on effectively negotiating to resolve cases without the need for 
filing the condemnation petition, including creative settlement agreements, working with land 
acquisition companies, sending offer letters, working with title companies, relocation etc. 
However, when the no settlement is timely reached, Ms. Demirs will discuss best practices on 
retaining and communicating with outside counsel to “hand off” the matters in a manner which 
outside counsel can quickly and efficiently proceed in filing the condemnation case. Mr. Oates, 
as outside counsel representing cities and municipalities in condemnation matters, will discuss 
how he prepares these cases quickly and efficiently to move them to the special commissioners 
hearing to achieve the goal of the city in acquiring the property in question. Mr. Oates will also 
discuss the process following the special commissioners hearing, including when the landowner 
objects, complying with all statutory requirements post-hearing, and handling the cases in front 
of the judge.   
 
About the Authors/Presenters: 
Christina Demirs bio:   www.linkedin.com/in/christinademirs 
Brandon R. Oates: https://haleyolson.com/lawyers/brandon-r-oates/ 
 
Ryan Henry, Law Offices of Ryan Henry, PLLC. 

• 5 Tips  to Maximize Sales Tax Revenues In Wake of the Apocalypse…  I mean 
Pandemic 

• Written Agreements the City  Should Have With its Municipal  Court to  Avoid a 
Hornet’s Nest.  

• Enforcement Powers of Cities for Emergency Declarations and Where to File Them 
• Temporary Custodians of Records and Other Strange Creations of the Legislature 

 
Kayla Landeros, Naman Howell Smith & Lee 
I would like to present an update/summary of case law interpreting the Contract Claims Act 
(Local Gov’t Code Sections 271.151-271.160). The presentation would include a review of the 
important Texas Supreme Court cases applying this statute, but also helpful courts of appeals 
cases that have followed. I would also include some contract drafting tips for cities to consider in 
light of this case law and with the goal of retaining immunity when possible. 
 
Julian Grant, Thompson Reuters 



• Post-Reed Update on signs 
• Regulation of home-based businesses. I wrote a practice note a year ago that I’m 

updating right now and realized how important it may be for many cities and HOA’s 
 
David J. Klein, Lloyd Gosselink 
Offered to speak on any water supply, water quality, water and sewer utility service issue 
 
Andrea D. Russell, Taylor, Olson, Adkins, Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.  
Interested in speaking on open government (OMA and/or PIA) 
 
Mick McKamie recommended a “Health & Wellness topic (focus on in-house lawyers).  I have 
a great Texas lawyer speaker for 1/2 hour.” 
 
 
  

  

 



 
TAB 

7 



 
TCAA Summer Conference 

 
 
2021 – Austin (Omni Barton Creek) 
 
2022 – Galveston (San Luis) 
 
2023 – San Antonio (Westin) 
 
2024 – South Padre Island 
 
2025 



TAB 
8 



TAB 

9 



TAB 

10 







CONSTITUTION 
 

TEXAS CITY ATTORNEYS ASSOCIATION 
 
 
(Adopted at the Annual Meeting of the Texas City Attorneys Association in San Antonio, Texas 
on the 31st day of October, 1961, with Amendments of 1965, 1968, 1970, 1991, 1994, 1999, 
2010, 2015, and 2016.) 
 
ARTICLE I.  NAME AND AFFILIATION. 
 
Section 1. The name of this organization shall be the Texas City Attorneys 

Association. 
 
Section 2. The association shall be affiliated with and be a department of the Texas 

Municipal League and its principal office shall be located at the 
headquarters of the Texas Municipal League in Austin, Travis County, 
Texas. 

 
ARTICLE II.  PURPOSE. 
 
Section 1. The purpose of this association shall be the general improvement of 

municipal law administration by the following means: First, to encourage 
the cooperation of city attorneys in the practical study of all municipal 
legal problems. Second, the holding of annual and semi-annual meetings 
for the discussion of legal and other questions affecting municipal 
government. And, third, the practical study of legislation, court decisions, 
and administrative rulings relating to the public interest of municipal 
corporations. 

 
ARTICLE III.  MEMBERSHIP. 
 
Section 1.   The members of this association shall be active, associate, honorary,  
   paralegal and law clerk (student). 
 
Section 2.  Active Members - Any person duly licensed to practice law in this State 

who have been duly elected or appointed to the office of city attorney or 
assistant city attorney of a city, town or village which is an active member 
of the Texas Municipal League shall be eligible for membership in the 
association. 

 



Section 2a. Associate Members - Any person duly licensed to practice law in this 
State who is interested in the representation of municipalities and the 
general improvement of municipal law practice and the purpose of the 
Texas City Attorneys Association. 

 
Section 3. Honorary Members - Honorary members shall be chosen because of 

distinguished service in the field of municipal law. They shall pay no dues, 
hold no office, nor vote, and no person who is eligible for active 
membership in the association shall be chosen as an honorary member.  
They shall be proposed by at least five (5) active members and shall be 
elected only upon unanimous recommendation of the executive committee 
and a majority vote of the members present at any annual or semi-annual 
meeting of the association. An election of an honorary member shall be 
cancelled if not accepted within six (6) months after the candidate has 
received notice of his election. 

 
Section 4.  Paralegal Members - Any person who meets the definition of “paralegal” 

as promulgated by the State Bar of Texas, who is employed by an active, 
associate, or honorary member, and who is interested in the representation 
of municipalities and the general improvement of municipal law practice 
and the purpose of the Texas City Attorneys Association. 

 
Section 5.  Law Clerk (Student) Members - Any person who is enrolled at an 

accredited law school who is interested in the representation of 
municipalities and the general improvement of municipal law practice and 
the purpose of the Texas City Attorneys Association. 

 
ARTICLE IV.  OFFICERS AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE. 
 
Section 1. The officers of the association shall be a President, a 1st Vice President, a 

2nd Vice President, a Recorder, a Director to serve on the Texas Municipal 
League Executive Board, the Immediate Past President, and five (5) 
Directors. All officers shall be active members of the association. The 
General Counsel of the Texas Municipal League shall serve as General 
Counsel, ex officio, of the association. 

 
Section 2. The executive committee of the association shall be composed of the 

officers of the association. 
 



Section 3. Nomination and Election. The President shall appoint a nominating 
committee of at least three (3) persons, who, at the annual meeting of the 
association, shall submit nominees for association officers. Additional 
nominations may be made from the floor. Each of the offices shall be 
filled by a majority vote of the membership present and voting. The 
association officers shall begin their regular term of office at the close of 
the annual meeting. 

 
Section 4. Term of Office. All officers’ terms shall be for one (1) year with the 

exception of the Director to the Executive Board of the Texas Municipal 
League, whose term of office shall be for two (2) years, (he) being elected 
in even years or as otherwise provided by the Constitution of the Texas 
Municipal League. 

 
Section 5. Vacancy. A vacancy in the office of the President shall be filled for the 

remainder of the term by the succession of the First Vice President to that 
office. A vacancy in the office of the First Vice President shall be filled 
for the remainder of the term by succession of the Second Vice President. 
A vacancy in the office of the Second Vice President shall be filled for the 
remainder of the term by the appointment of a member of the executive 
committee to fill such office by a majority vote of the remaining members 
of said executive committee. A vacancy in the Office of Director to serve 
on the Texas Municipal League Executive Board shall be filled by the 
President of the Association and shall hold office until adjournment of the 
next TML Annual Conference. 

 
A vacancy in any of the other offices of the association shall be filled by 
the election of any active member or associate member if the person 
vacating the office is an associate member to fill such office for the 
remainder of the term by a majority vote of the executive committee.  

 
Section 6. Telephonic and Electronic Communication.  Any and all Directors may 

participate in a meeting of the Board of Directors by means of conference 
telephone, or by any other means of communication by which all Directors 
participating in the meeting are able to hear each other at the same time.  
Such participation shall constitute the presence in person by such 
Directors at such meeting.  A written record shall be made of all actions 
taken at any meeting conducted by means of a conference telephone or 
other means of communication.  Directors may also meet and vote via 



electronic means such as email so long as the identity of each Director is 
made clear in the means of voting.   

 
ARTICLE V.  MEETINGS. 
 
Section 1. An annual meeting of the association shall be held at the time and place of 

the annual conference of the Texas Municipal League, and a semi-annual 
meeting of the association shall be held in the summer of each year in 
conjunction with the annual convention of the State Bar of Texas or at 
such other time and place as may be determined by the executive 
committee. 

 
ARTICLE VI.  DUES. 
 
Section 1. The dues of each active member and of each associate member of the 

association shall be payable annually in advance, and may be changed 
upon recommendation of the executive committee and approved by a 
majority vote of the members present at any annual or semi-annual 
meeting. 

 
ARTICLE VII. FINANCES. 
 
Section 1. The General Counsel of the Texas Municipal League shall transact the 

necessary financial business of the association, keeping a complete record 
of all transactions, which shall be submitted for auditing at the annual 
meeting of the association. He shall give bond in such form and amount as 
may be determined by the executive committee, the premium of said bond 
to be payable by the association. 

 
ARTICLE VIII. SPECIAL COMMITTEES. 
 
Section 1. Each year at the annual meeting of the Texas City Attorneys Association, 

the incoming President shall appoint a committee of three (3) city 
attorneys, who are employed by their respective cities on a full-time basis, 
as a review committee with authority at the option of a majority of the 
committee members to prepare and file an Amicus Curiae brief on behalf 
and in the name of the association in those cases the committee deems of 
general importance in the field of municipal law or liability. 

 
ARTICLE VIII-A. REGIONAL ORGANIZATIONS. 



 
Section 1. The executive committee of the association shall have the power by by-

laws to divide the State into Regions, to create and abolish Regions and 
regional organizations, to increase or decrease the number of Regions, to 
define the boundaries thereof and from time to time to change the same, 
and to prescribe the organization and officers of the Regions. Such 
regional organization, when so constituted, shall hold one or more regional 
meetings each year at such times and places as not to conflict with the 
annual meeting or semi-annual meeting of the association, in order to 
encourage fellowship among the members and to promote the study of 
municipal law. 

 
Section 2. At any time when there is no regional organization within any area of the 

State, members of the association in such area located in one or more 
counties, may organize local clubs or societies, elect their own officers, 
and hold such meetings as they desire at such times and places as not to 
conflict with the annual meeting or the semi-annual meeting of the 
association. Upon creation of regions by the executive committee, local 
clubs or societies of members of the association organized under this 
Section shall be dissolved, and shall be merged into the regional 
organization of the Region in which they may be located. 

 
Section 3. At any time after the creation of  Regions and regional organizations 

within the State, when it becomes apparent to the executive committee that 
there is not sufficient interest to justify continuance of regional 
organizations, the executive committee may amend or repeal the by-law 
creating the Regions and regional organizations. 

 
ARTICLE IX.  AMENDMENTS. 
 
Section 1. This Constitution may be amended at an annual or semi-annual meeting of 

the association by a majority vote of the members present and voting, 
provided the proposed amendment shall have first been prepared in 
writing and submitted to the executive committee on or before the day of 
the annual or semi-annual meeting. 

 
ARTICLE X.  BY-LAWS. 
 



Section 1. The executive committee of the association shall have the power to adopt 
by-laws, consistent with this Constitution and the League Constitution, 
governing the conduct of its meeting and the business of the association. 

 
ARTICLE XI.  EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Section 1. This Constitution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption 

subject only to ratification by the Executive Board of the Texas Municipal 
League. 

 
(Constitution of the Texas City Attorneys Association was approved by the Board of Directors of 
the Texas Municipal League on January 26, 1962.) 
 
(All subsequent amendments to the Constitution of the Texas City Attorneys Association have 
been approved by the Texas Municipal League.) 


	0 - Binder coversheet
	0a - 2020 June Board Agenda
	0b - 19-20 TCAA Board List
	TAB 1
	1 - 2020 Feb Board Minutes_draft
	TAB 2
	2a - 2020 Riley Fletcher Onsite Survey
	2b - 2020 Riley Fletcher Videocast Survey
	2c - videocast email
	TAB 3
	3a - 2020 Summer Conference Agenda
	3b - 2020 summer conference_attendee list by firm_060520
	3c - Award Recipients
	TAB 4
	4 - TCAA CONSTITUTION jar 100919
	TAB 5
	5a - May Financials
	5b - 2020-2021 Proposed TCAA Budget Spreadsheet
	TAB 6
	6a - Draft Fall 2020 Speaker Agenda
	6b - Combined Speaker Submissions
	TAB 7
	7 - TCAA Summer Conference Sites
	TAB 8
	TAB 9
	TAB 10
	10a - TCAA Affiliate Policy
	10b - TCAA CONSTITUTION 2016

